
 

  

 
June 12, 2020  
 
To: All Potential Bidders 
 
From:  Nancy Wheelock, Purchasing Agent 
 
Subject:  RFB1120005081 – Rapid Deployment Vehicles 
 
 

 
Addendum One 

 
Please amend the subject RFB to include answers to the following timely received questions:   
 
Q1. Chassis Specs:  Do you require the vehicle to have off road capability to require the 4x4? 
A1.  No. 
  
Q2. Rear Doors:  48” Challenger 1550 Series doors with dead bolt and T style door holdback is specified. Will a 

Challenger 1520 Door with locking paddle handle be acceptable? Challenger 1520 doors are better 
constructed door for the application being used. 

A2.  Having the option to go with either door is preferred since we do not know the difference between the 
two. 

 
Q3. Flooring:  Floor is repeated in the specifications. One section specs gray Coinlock covering on the floor and 

the other section specs “Rhino Line/Scorpion Type” non-skid black spray on. What flooring is preferred? 
A3.  Rhino Line/Scorpion Type is preferred. 
 
Q4. Lighting:  2-Reverse lights mounted on either side of license plate frame switched at CS rear bench are 

specified. 
 

a)  Are these lights independent from the Stop, Tail, Turn and backup lights? 
 
b)  Will these lights need to work with the backup lights from the chassis? 

A4.  a)   Yes 
 
 b)   No 
 
Q5. Insulation Package:  Wall insulation package with carpet covered lining is specified. The body construction 

is FRP (fiberglass reinforced panels)/ no wall cavity. Do you want the inside of the walls covered with 
Carpet? 

A5. No. We do not want the inside of the walls covered with carpet.  
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Q6. Tow Hitch:  Red rope lights mounted under rear seats is specified. 
Under Seat Lights:  LED strip lighting under rear bench seat lids is also specified. 

 
Under seat lighting is called out in two different sections. Are you looking for RED/WHITE lighting under 
the bench seating? 

A6. The State is deleting the specification “Red rope Lights mounted under rear seats” in the Tow Hitch section 
of the specifications. The State is seeking “LED Strip lighting under rear bench seat lids” as specified in the 
Under Seat Lights section of the specifications. 

 
Q7. Ballistics/Bullet proof for the vehicle: 

What caliber of ballistic and threat level do you require. 
A7. In Section 3.4 – Additional Equipment and Accessories of the RFB Criteria document, the State is seeking 

the following threat level: 
 

Additional Options   
 

Ballistic/Threat Level 
Ballistic windshield Threat level 4.  Capable of 

stopping Rifle up to 7.62 
cal. and lower 

Ballistic driver and passenger door 
panels 

Threat level 4.  Capable of 
stopping Rifle up to 7.62 
cal. and lower 

Ballistic Driver and Passenger door glass Threat level 4.  Capable of 
stopping Rifle up to 7.62 cal. 
and lower 

Ballistic Side Doors in Box Threat level 4.  Capable of 
stopping Rifle up to 7.62 cal. 
and lower 

Ballistic Rear Doors in Box Threat level 4.  Capable of 
stopping Rifle up to 7.62 cal. 
and lower 

Ballistic Windows in Rear Box Threat level 4.  Capable of 
stopping Rifle up to 7.62 cal. 
and lower 

 
Q8. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
A8. No. 
 
Q9. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
A9. All award details are contained in the RFB Criteria document. 
 
Q10. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? 
A10. No. 
 
Q11. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A11. It was also posted on the Iowa Targeted Small Business website. 

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/

